
 

 

 

NEW TRIER TOWNSHIP HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 203 
WINNETKA – NORTHFIELD, ILLINOIS 

 
 

Myron Spiwak CPA                                                                        847-784-2660  
Director of Business Services               847-835-9807 (fax) 
                       Spiwakm@newtrier.k12.il.us  

TO:  Linda Yonke 
  Members of the Board of Education  
     
FROM: Christopher Johnson and Myron Spiwak 
     
DATE:  May 11, 2017   
 
SUBJECT: Treasurer’s Report for April 2017 
 
Attached are the following reported for the month of April 2017: 
 
Description 

2016-2017 Fiscal Year Cash Flow Statement 
2015-16 Fiscal Year Cash Flow Statement 
2014-15 Fiscal Year Cash Flow Statement 
Financial Statement – April 2017 
Cash and Investments Report 
April Investment Statements 
Graph 
 
Overview 

For the investment reporting, we are presenting reports generated directly from the trust 
institutions rather than a manual spreadsheet.   Short term investments and checking account 
transactions occur with PMA/BMO Harris and long term investments are held with 
MBS/Pershing.  This strengthens internal controls by providing source documents about our 
investments to the Board of Education. 
 

 




































